Coffee List Mentors

Contents

1.	Appellate	2
2.	Bad Faith	3
3.	Bankruptcy	3
4.	Business	3
5.	Civil Litigation	4
6.	Civil Rights	6
7.	Commercial Litigation	6
8.	Corporate Law	7
9.	Criminal	8
10.	Environmental Law	9
11.	Employment	9
12.	Estate Planning/Administration	10
13.	Family Law	11
14.	General	12
15.	Government Defense	12
16.	Health Law	13
17.	In-House	13
18.	Insurance Defense	13
19.	Juvenile Law	14
20.	Legal Malpractice	14
21.	Mediation	15
22.	Medical Malpractice	15
23.	Oil and Gas	16
24.	Personal Injury	16
25.	Professional Conduct/Liability	17
26.	Real Estate	18
27.	Tax	18
28	Tort	19

1. Appellate

Justice Richard Gabriel #19769

720-625-5440

richard.gabriel@judicial.state.co.us

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Judicial, Business, Intellectual Property, Probate, Appellate, Complex Commercial Litigation, Bar Association involvement, professionalism resources <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association

Dean Harris #35017

970-683-5888

harris@bechtelsanto.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Employment Law (employers), Health Care Law, Civil Litigation, Appellate, networking, Bar Association involvement, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, client referrals, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association – Employment Law Section, Mesa County Bar Association

Kevin McReynolds #40978

720-508-6485

kevin.mcreynolds@coag.gov

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Appellate, Commercial Litigation, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association, CHBA, LGBT Bar Association, Sam Cary Bar Association, CWBA

Joseph Michaels #40403

720-508-6460

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Appellate, Constitutional, Ethics, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, CBA Ethics Committee, Denver Bar Association, Doyle Inn of Court

Blain Myhre #23329

303-250-3932

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Criminal and Civil Appeals, Post-Conviction & Death Penalty Matters, solo/practice management, Bar Association involvement, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association, Colorado Criminal Defense Bar, Faculty of Federal Advocates, Council of Appellate Lawyers, ABA Judicial Education Institute, Colorado Trial Lawyers Association, CBA Appellate Practice Subcommittee

Barry Schwartz #17981

303-570-5241

barry.schwartz@denvergov.org

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Commercial/Civil Litigation, State/Federal Civil Appeals, Municipal Law, Civil Rights, Federal Criminal Appeals, Habeas Corpus, Non-compete Litigation, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> LGBT Bar Association, Sam Cary Bar Association, CHBA, Asian Pacific American Bar Association

2. Bad Faith

Thomas Falivene #19542

720-875-9140

tfalivene@hkjp.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Bad Faith and Insurance related litigation, Personal Injury, Products Liability, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, professionalism resources <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Law Education Committee, Arapahoe County Bar Association, Colorado Defense Lawyers Association

David Goldfarb #44070

303-955-6185

dgoldfarb@allen-curry.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Tort Defense, Government entity defense, Bad Faith and Insurance related litigation

Bar Association Involvement: CDLA

3. Bankruptcy

Judge Tom McNamara #19880

720-704-7310

tom mcnamara@cob.uscourts.gov

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Bankruptcy (international, federal, and state level), dispute resolution, general legal resource

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> INSOL International; National Conference of Bankruptcy Judges; American Bankruptcy Institute; American Bar Association; Colorado Bar Association

4. Business

Justice Richard Gabriel #19769 720-625-5440 richard.gabriel@judicial.state.co.us Willing to help with: networking, Judicial, Business, Intellectual Property, Probate, Appellate, Complex Commercial Litigation, Bar Association involvement, professionalism resources Bar Association Involvement: Denver Bar Association

Anthony van Westrum #2924 303-295-1515

avwllc@comcast.net

Willing to help with: networking, Business law, Professional Conduct, Malpractice, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, informational interview, professionalism resources

Bar Association Involvement: Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association, Sam Cary Bar Association

Robert "Sonny" Wiegand #7463 303-741-6410

swiegand@wiegandattorneys.com Willing to help with: networking, Tax Law, Business Law, Estate Planning, solo/practice

management, resume review, informational interview

Bar Association Involvement: American Bar Association - Tax, Business, Real Property Trusts and Estates Sections, Louisiana State Bar, Colorado/Denver Bar Association – Tax, Business, Trusts & Estates, and Elder Law Sections

5. Civil Litigation

Michael A. Goldman #17443 970-259-8747

goldman@grn-law.com

Willing to help with: Civil Litigation, Criminal Litigation, Employment, Government defense, personal injury, networking, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, informational interview, client referrals, professionalism resources Bar Association Involvement: Colorado Bar Association, Southwestern Colorado Bar Association

Peter Goldstein #13245 303-688-1655

peter@gubbelslaw.com

Willing to help with: Civil Litigation

Bar Association Involvement: Denver Bar Association

Dean Harris #35017 970-683-5888 harris@bechtelsanto.com <u>Willing to help with:</u> Employment Law (employers), Health Care Law, Civil Litigation, Appellate, networking, Bar Association involvement, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, client referrals, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association – Employment Law Section, Mesa County Bar Association

Stuart Pack #6779 303-839-3825

spack@spencerfane.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Civil Litigation, networking, professionalism resources
Bar Association Involvement: Denver Bar Association, Colorado Bar Association

Alexis Reller #45840 952-564-0193

<u>aar@sbbolaw.com</u>

Willing to help with: Civil Litigation, Construction defect, networking, Bar Association

involvement, resume review, professionalism resources

Bar Association Involvement: Denver Bar Association, Colorado Bar Association

Craig A. Sargent #17975 303-628-3352

sargentc@hallevans.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Civil Litigation, Insurance Defense, Medical Malpractice, networking, Bar Association Leadership Opportunities, resume review, informational interview, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association, Colorado Bar Association, Arapahoe County, CDLA

Barry Schwartz #17981 303-570-5241

barry.schwartz@denvergov.org

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Commercial/Civil Litigation, State/Federal Civil Appeals, Municipal Law, Civil Rights, Federal Criminal Appeals, Habeas Corpus, Non-compete Litigation, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> LGBT Bar Association, Sam Cary Bar Association, CHBA, Asian Pacific American Bar Association

Doug Stevens #31996 303-448-6728 dstevens@celaw.com <u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Civil Litigation, Personal Injury, Commercial/Contract disputes, Medical Malpractice, Health Law, Outdoor Recreation Law, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association Leadership Opportunities, resume review, informational interview

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Boulder County Bar Association, Denver Bar Association

Laura Tighe #17083 720-772-2677

Laura.tighe@judicial.state.co.us

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Civil Litigation, solo/practice management, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association Leadership Opportunities, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, client referrals, professionalism resources, general questions

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, 1st JD Bar Association, CDLA (formerly), ABOTA

Christ Wilhelmi #50361 719-635-4200

chris@coloradolawgroup.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Civil Litigation, Employment Law, resume review, client referrals, professional resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> El Paso County Bar Association, California State Bar, American Bar Association

6. Civil Rights

Barry Schwartz #17981 303-570-5241

barry.schwartz@denvergov.org

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Commercial/Civil Litigation, State/Federal Civil Appeals, Municipal Law, Civil Rights, Federal Criminal Appeals, Habeas Corpus, Non-compete Litigation, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> LGBT Bar Association, Sam Cary Bar Association, CHBA, Asian Pacific American Bar Association

7. Commercial Litigation

James Fogg #47763 303-592-5900

James.fogg@omtrial.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Commercial Litigation, Personal Injury, Legal Malpractice, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, client referrals, professionalism resources <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association, CTLA

Justice Richard Gabriel #19769

720-625-5440

richard.gabriel@judicial.state.co.us

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Judicial, Business, Intellectual Property, Probate, Appellate, Complex Commercial Litigation, Bar Association involvement, professionalism resources Bar Association Involvement: Denver Bar Association

Kevin McReynolds #40978

720-508-6485

kevin.mcreynolds@coag.gov

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Appellate, Commercial Litigation, Bar Association leadership opportunities

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association, CHBA, LGBT Bar Association, Sam Cary Bar Association, CWBA

Barry Schwartz #17981

303-570-5241

barry.schwartz@denvergov.org

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Commercial/Civil Litigation, State/Federal Civil Appeals, Municipal Law, Civil Rights, Federal Criminal Appeals, Habeas Corpus, Non-compete Litigation, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> LGBT Bar Association, Sam Cary Bar Association, CHBA, Asian Pacific American Bar Association

8. Corporate Law

Mark Fogg #9723

303-506-5982

mfogg@copic.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Corporate Law, Health Law, Professional Liability, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, informational interview, alumni connections, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association, Health Law Association, American College of Trial Lawyers, Catholic Lawyers Guild, CU Alumni Board, Chief Justice Commission

Joel Jacobson #44256 303-800-9120 joel@rubiconlaw.com <u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Corporate Law (emphasis on startups and growing, independent businesses), resume review, informational interview, and alumni connections – University of Michigan and University of Wisconsin

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association – Business Law Section, Denver Bar Association – Formerly YLD Executive Committee, Colorado Lawyer – Coordinating Editor (Technology in the Law Practice)

Laura Liss #44978 303-757-3800

laura@brownlegal.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Real Estate, Franchising, Trademarks, Corporate, solo/practice management, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, alumni connections – DU Law, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association – Business Law Section, Denver Bar Association – YLD Executive Committee, Doyle Inn of Court

Jonathan Steeler #9195 303-298-1122

jsteeler@sennlaw.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Environmental Law, Corporate Law, resume review, informational interview, alumni connections

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association – Environmental and Corporate Law Sections

9. Criminal

Michael A. Goldman #17443 970-259-8747

goldman@grn-law.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Civil Litigation, Criminal Litigation, Employment, Government defense, personal injury, networking, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, informational interview, client referrals, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Southwestern Colorado Bar Association

Jennifer Knudsen #35215

720-363-1233

jen@cdac.state.co.us

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Bar Association involvement, resume review, informational interview, alumni connections

Bar Association Involvement: Douglas/Elbert Bar Association

Bill McAdams #31732

970-353-0000

mcadams80631@gmail.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, solo/practice management, DUI, Criminal Defense, establishing a practice

Bar Association Involvement: Colorado Bar Association

Hannah Proff #40112

303-825-0194

Hannah@cjdc.org

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Criminal Defense, Juvenile Law, Boulder/Denver Metro area, Bar Association involvement, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection (University of San Francisco Law School), Professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, LGBT Bar Association, Colorado Women's Bar, Colorado Criminal Defense Bar

10. Environmental Law

Karin Sheldon #12125

303-604-6677

ksheldon67@gmail.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Environmental, Natural Resources, informational interview <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association

Jonathan Steeler #9195

303-298-1122

jsteeler@sennlaw.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Environmental Law, Corporate Law, resume review, informational interview, alumni connections

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association – Environmental and Corporate Law Sections

11. Employment

Michael A. Goldman #17443

970-259-8747

goldman@grn-law.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Civil Litigation, Criminal Litigation, Employment, Government defense, personal injury, networking, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, informational interview, client referrals, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Southwestern Colorado Bar Association

Dean Harris #35017

970-683-5888

harris@bechtelsanto.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Employment Law (employers), Health Care Law, Civil Litigation, Appellate, networking, Bar Association involvement, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, client referrals, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association – Employment Law Section, Mesa County Bar Association

Christ Wilhelmi #50361

719-635-4200

chris@coloradolawgroup.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Civil Litigation, Employment Law, resume review, client referrals, professional resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> El Paso County Bar Association, California State Bar, American Bar Association

12. Estate Planning/Administration

Linda Becker #41015

720-460-4207

linda@beckerlegalservices.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Domestic Relations, Estate Planning, solo/practice management, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, informational interview, client referrals, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> DBA, CWBA, Family Law Section, Trust & Estates Section

Klaralee Charlton #45086

303-832-1900

kcharlton@thedenverlawyers.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Tax, Estate Administration, Business Planning, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, and alumni connections <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association, Colorado Bar Tax Section

John Finger #20647

719-499-8056

ifoughtthelawandwon@gmail.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Real Estate, Estate Planning, Bar Association involvement, solo/practice management, Client referrals

Bar Association Involvement: El Paso County Bar Association

Lauren Lester #48907 720-639-7585

lauren@mylifelawyer.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, solo/practice management, professionalism resources <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association, Colorado Bar Association, Colorado Women's Bar Association

Robert "Sonny" Wiegand #7463 303-741-6410

swiegand@wiegandattorneys.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Tax Law, Business Law, Estate Planning, solo/practice management, resume review, informational interview

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> American Bar Association – Tax, Business, Real Property Trusts and Estates Sections, Louisiana State Bar, Colorado/Denver Bar Association – Tax, Business, Trusts & Estates, and Elder Law Sections

13. Family Law

Fran Fontana #16859 303-468-2668

Ffontana@FontanaFamilyLaw.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Family Law, solo/practice management, Bar Association involvement, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association – Family Law Section, Denver Bar Association, Arapahoe County Bar Association, Colorado Women's Bar Association

Susan Grauer #21354 303-393-7000

susangrauer@aol.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Family Law, solo/practice management, informational interview <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association – Family Law Section

Kristine Hoben #33664 720-937-1770

kristihoben@hotmail.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, solo/practice management, Family Law, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, client referrals, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> MDIC, Arapahoe County Bar Association, Douglas County Bar Association

Terre Rushton #8784 303-665-6889 terrerushton@gmail.com <u>Willing to help with:</u> Family Law, General Litigation, Bar Association involvement, resume review, informational interview, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association – Family Law Section

John Tatlock #18013 303-893-3111

jtatlock@epfamilylawattorneys.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Family Law, Resume Review, Informational Interview Bar Association Involvement: Colorado Bar Association – Family Law Section

14. General

Amy DeVan #33218 303-244-1989

devan@wtotrial.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> issues of practice management generally, ethics, professionalism, professional responsibility, transitioning from private to government and back again <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association

Jacob Vos #41562 303-928-7811

jacob.vos@gmail.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> ethics, attorney regulation, trial work, Bar Association involvement, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association

15. Government Defense

David Goldfarb #44070 303-955-6185

dgoldfarb@allen-curry.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Tort Defense, Government entity defense, Bad Faith and Insurance related litigation

Bar Association Involvement: CDLA

Michael A. Goldman #17443 970-259-8747

goldman@grn-law.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Civil Litigation, Criminal Litigation, Employment, Government defense, personal injury, networking, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, informational interview, client referrals, professionalism resources

Bar Association Involvement: Colorado Bar Association, Southwestern Colorado Bar Association

16. Health Law

Mark Fogg #9723 303-506-5982

mfogg@copic.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Corporate Law, Health Law, Professional Liability, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, informational interview, alumni connections, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association, Health Law Association, American College of Trial Lawyers, Catholic Lawyers Guild, CU Alumni Board, Chief Justice Commission

Doug Stevens #31996 303-448-6728

dstevens@celaw.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Civil Litigation, Personal Injury, Commercial/Contract disputes, Medical Malpractice, Health Law, Outdoor Recreation Law, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association Leadership Opportunities, resume review, informational interview

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Boulder County Bar Association, Denver Bar Association

17. In-House

Maureen Watson #45198

720-904-3006

mareen@cqg.com

Willing to help with: networking, General Litigation, risk management, compliance, contracts, Bar Association involvement, resume review, informational interview

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association – Young Lawyers Division, Colorado Women's Bar Association

18. Insurance Defense

Craig A. Sargent #17975 303-628-3352

sargentc@hallevans.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Civil Litigation, Insurance Defense, Medical Malpractice, networking, Bar Association Leadership Opportunities, resume review, informational interview, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association, Colorado Bar Association, Arapahoe County, CDLA

Thomas Falivene #19542

720-875-9140

tfalivene@hkjp.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Bad Faith and Insurance related litigation, Personal Injury, Products Liability, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> LGBT Bar Association, Colorado Bar Association – Juvenile Law Section

Karen Wheeler #16884

303-902-1991

kwheeler@lwwlaw.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Insurance Defense, Professional Liability, Premises Liability, Litigation, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Defense Lawyers Association, Colorado Women's Bar Association

19. Juvenile Law

Hannah Proff #40112 303-825-0194

Hannah@cjdc.org

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Criminal Defense, Juvenile Law, Boulder/Denver Metro area, Bar Association involvement, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection (University of San Francisco Law School), Professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, LGBT Bar Association, Colorado Women's Bar, Colorado Criminal Defense Bar

D. Brett Woods #20039

720-337-0570

brettlyw@me.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Juvenile Law, networking, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association Leadership Opportunities, resume review, informational interview, professionalism resources <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association, Colorado Bar Association, Arapahoe County, CDLA

20. Legal Malpractice

Matthew Broderick #45123 303-764-3700 mbroderi@fclaw.com <u>Willing to help with:</u> Medical Malpractice, Insurance Defense, networking, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, alumni connection <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> CBA, DBA-YLD, Colorado Defense Lawyers Association – New Lawyers Committee, Rhene Brackett Inn of Court

James Fogg #47763 303-592-5900

James.fogg@omtrial.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Commercial Litigation, Personal Injury, Legal Malpractice, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, client referrals, professionalism resources <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association, CTLA

21. Mediation

Charlton Rugg #49340

303-586-5017

charlton@ruggadvisory.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Mediation, Arbitration, solo/practice management, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection – CU Law and Brown University, professionalism resources

Bar Association Involvement: Colorado Bar Association

22. Medical Malpractice

Matthew Broderick #45123

303-764-3700

mbroderi@fclaw.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Medical Malpractice, Insurance Defense, networking, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, alumni connection <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> CBA, DBA-YLD, Colorado Defense Lawyers Association – New Lawyers Committee, Rhene Brackett Inn of Court

Craig A. Sargent #17975

303-628-3352

sargentc@hallevans.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Civil Litigation, Insurance Defense, Medical Malpractice, networking, Bar Association Leadership Opportunities, resume review, informational interview, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association, Colorado Bar Association, Arapahoe County, CDLA

Doug Stevens #31996

303-448-6728

dstevens@celaw.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Civil Litigation, Personal Injury, Commercial/Contract disputes, Medical Malpractice, Health Law, Outdoor Recreation Law, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association Leadership Opportunities, resume review, informational interview

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Boulder County Bar Association, Denver Bar Association

23. Oil and Gas

Howard Hertzberg #8317 303-830-7020 (cell) 303-989-8692 (home)

hrhlaw@solucian.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, practice management resource, oil & gas questions, resume review, professionalism

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association – Real Estate, Business Law, and Natural Resources Sections

24. Personal Injury

Thomas Falivene #19542

720-875-9140

tfalivene@hkjp.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Bad Faith and Insurance related litigation, Personal Injury, Products Liability, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, professionalism resources <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Law Education Committee, Arapahoe County Bar Association, Colorado Defense Lawyers Association

James Fogg #47763 303-592-5900

James.fogg@omtrial.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Commercial Litigation, Personal Injury, Legal Malpractice, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, informational interview, alumni connection, client referrals, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association, CTLA

Michael A. Goldman #17443 970-259-8747 goldman@grn-law.com <u>Willing to help with:</u> Civil Litigation, Criminal Litigation, Employment, Government defense, personal injury, networking, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, informational interview, client referrals, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Southwestern Colorado Bar Association

Doug Stevens #31996 303-448-6728

dstevens@celaw.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Civil Litigation, Personal Injury, Commercial/Contract disputes, Medical Malpractice, Health Law, Outdoor Recreation Law, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association Leadership Opportunities, resume review, informational interview

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Boulder County Bar Association, Denver Bar Association

25. Professional Conduct/Liability

Mark Fogg #9723

303-506-5982

mfogg@copic.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Corporate Law, Health Law, Professional Liability, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, informational interview, alumni connections, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association, Health Law Association, American College of Trial Lawyers, Catholic Lawyers Guild, CU Alumni Board, Chief Justice Commission

Anthony van Westrum #2924

303-295-1515

avwllc@comcast.net

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Business law, Professional Conduct, Malpractice, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, informational interview, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association, Denver Bar Association, Sam Cary Bar Association

Karen Wheeler #16884

303-902-1991

kwheeler@lwwlaw.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Insurance Defense, Professional Liability, Premises Liability, Litigation, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, resume review, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Defense Lawyers Association, Colorado Women's Bar Association

26. Real Estate

John Finger #20647 719-499-8056

ifoughtthelawandwon@gmail.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> Real Estate, Estate Planning, Bar Association involvement, solo/practice management, Client referrals

Bar Association Involvement: El Paso County Bar Association

Jay Kamlet #21469 303-749-0660

jkamlet@kamletlaw.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Real Estate, solo/practice management, Bar Association involvement, client referrals, professionalism resources

Bar Association Involvement: Colorado Bar Association

Laura Liss #44978 303-757-3800

laura@brownlegal.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Real Estate, Franchising, Trademarks, Corporate, solo/practice management, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, alumni connections – DU Law, professionalism resources

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Colorado Bar Association – Business Law Section, Denver Bar Association – YLD Executive Committee, Doyle Inn of Court

27. Tax

Klaralee Charlton #45086 303-832-1900

kcharlton@thedenverlawyers.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Tax, Estate Administration, Business Planning, Bar Association involvement, Bar Association leadership opportunities, and alumni connections <u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> Denver Bar Association, Colorado Bar Tax Section

Robert "Sonny" Wiegand #7463 303-741-6410

swiegand@wiegandattorneys.com

<u>Willing to help with:</u> networking, Tax Law, Business Law, Estate Planning, solo/practice management, resume review, informational interview

<u>Bar Association Involvement:</u> American Bar Association – Tax, Business, Real Property Trusts and Estates Sections, Louisiana State Bar, Colorado/Denver Bar Association – Tax, Business, Trusts & Estates, and Elder Law Sections

28. **Tort**

David Goldfarb #44070 303-955-6185 dgoldfarb@allen-curry.com

Willing to help with: networking, Tort Defense, Government entity defense, Bad Faith and

Insurance related litigation

Bar Association Involvement: CDLA